NEW HANOVER COUNTY
FINANCE DEPARTMENT, PURCHASING DIVISION
ADDENDUM 1
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

From:
To:
Project:
Date:

Lena Butler, Purchasing Supervisor
All Proposers
RFP-Prepositioning Contract for Mobile Shower Facility Units
March 21, 2022

This Addendum is related to the County’s Request for “RFP-Prepositioning Contract for Mobile
Shower Facility Units” and is hereby made a part of said Request for Bids to the same extent as
though it were originally therein.
1. I know that the Q&A is closed as of last Friday. But I’m hoping that you can tell me when the
Answers will be posted? Answers to all questions received will be posted on Friday, March 18,
2022, as Addendum 1. The Addendum will also be sent to those who have provided an email
of their interest in the project.
2. Also, as I’m working through the RFP, I don’t see any document or requirement as to the format
that you would prefer the pricing to be submitted in, would it be possible to direct me to this
Document or let me know how you would prefer the data? As this is a Request for
Preproposals, we are expecting vendors to detail how they plan to provide the services that
we are requesting. There are no specific forms that we have provided. The format should be
logical and systematic detailing how the equipment and services will be provided and the cost.
3. 2) sufficient supplies such as towels and soap for incident personnel use. Do you have personal
to supply you with those items? Please we need clarifications here. Yes…if you can supply
them, we can get them delivered. However, there must be accounting for what is provided
and where it goes.
4. 3) sufficient potable hot and cold water needed to take safe, comfortable showers. Who’s
providing H/C potable water with? Need clarification. Selected resource must be able to
provide hot water for showers; the selected sites will have hookups via our local water service
provider. The selected vendor will need to provide the proper backflow device for gray water.
5. 5) knowledgeable, trained and dependable Mobile Shower Facility Managers and personnel on
site at all times. On site at all times? Need clarification - I’ll see if this is a mandatory
requirement. We would prefer to have someone who is familiar with the equipment on site. If
multiple units are needed, one or two people to help service and repair any problems would
be fine.
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